
FORM GEN. 160 (Rev. 6-80) CITY OF LOS ANGELES 
INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE 

DATE: June 18, 2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

Honorable Councilmembers 

Sh13nnon Hoppes 5<2fLJ 
Community and ~rnmental Liaison, Office of the City Clerk 

SUBJECT: COMMUNITY NAMING/RENAMING CHRONOLOGY - SHERMAN OAKS 

Council File: 08-2758 
Council District(s): 2 
Neighborhood Council(s): Van Nuys, Sherman Oaks, Lake Balboa, 

Greater Valley Glen 

An application package to name Sherman Oaks was filed on 9/23/08 and approved on 
10/8/08. 

The application package was referred to Education and Neighborhoods Committee on 
10/14/08. 

On 10/17/08, copies of the application package were sent to the following 
Departments/Bureaus for their review and comment/report: 

Departments/Bureaus 
City Clerk - Records Management 
City Planning 
Community Redevelopment Agency 
Bureau of Engineering 
Neighborhood Empowerment 
Transportation 

Comment/Report Received 
2/6/09 

No report submitted 
No report submitted 

11/24/08 
6/18/09 

No report submitted 

The Sherman Oaks and Van Nuys Neighborhood Councils conducted a Public Hearing 
on Januarv 12 and 14. 2009. The Lake Balboa and Greater Valley Glen Neighborhood 
Councils did not hold hearings. 

Additionally, on 6/18/09, the City Clerk distributed approximately 1,800 public hearing 
notices to residents within the affected boundaries of the public hearing scheduled for 
6/23/09. 

To date, there have been Community Impact Statements filed by Van Nuys and 
Sherman Oaks Neighborhood Councils. 


